

Meeting re: Hydro Quebec Agreements | Steve Orsini, David Butters, Serge Imbrogno

Where: 99 Wellesley Street West, Room 6420, Whitney Block (entrance via 23 Queens Park Crescent)

When: Thu Aug 10 08:30:00 2017 (America/New_York)

Until: Thu Aug 10 09:30:00 2017 (America/New_York)

Organisers "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=orsini, steve (cab)306">

Required Attendees: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
David Butters <"david butters">
"Soraya Rivera (soraya.rivera@appro.org)" <"soraya rivera (soraya.rivera@appro.org)">
"Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <"imbrogno, serge (energy)">
"Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
"Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)" <francesca.bungaro-yemec@ontario.ca>
"Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>
"Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <steen.hume@ontario.ca>
"Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)" <hilary.cox@ontario.ca>

Optional Attendees: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <"bromm, william (cab)">
"Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB) (Boafoa.Kwamena@ontario.ca)" <"kwamena, boafoa (cab) (boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca)">
"Bosco, Pina (MCS) (Pina.Bosco2@ontario.ca)" <"bosco, pina (mcs) (pina.bosco2@ontario.ca)">

Please enter via 23 Queens Park Crescent East entrance (cannons by the doors). Please check in with security to receive a visitor's pass. Take the elevators to the 6th floor and follow the sign to the reception area.

-----Original Message-----

From: Orsini, Steve (CAB)

Sent: July-28-17 9:09 PM

To: David Butters

Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Bosco, Pina (CAB)

Subject: RE: HQ agreements

David,

Thank you for your email. Sorry for not getting back to you sooner.

I would welcome an opportunity to meet with you to get your views first hand.

Pina will reach to your office to find a time that works.

Thanks again.

Steve

From: David Butters [david.butters@appro.org]
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 10:46 AM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Subject: HQ agreements

Steve, I understand that further electricity arrangements with Hydro Quebec may be under discussion.

APPrO has already asked the Market Surveillance Panel of the Ontario Energy Board to investigate the last deal, with we believe unfairly and inappropriately targets a class of IESO market participants, among other deficiencies.

We are aware that HQ has put forward another offer for 8 TWh of energy within a take or pay, 20-year agreement at a price that frankly makes no sense given Ontario's current energy surplus nor provides value to Ontario ratepayers, and which would be damaging to the economic interest of existing Ontario energy suppliers of all descriptions. Given that a major rationale for the Ontario Fair Hydro Plan is that existing energy facilities will have value beyond their contract terms, further out of market arrangements with HQ would seem to run counter to the underlying premise of the OFHP.

APPrO is fundamentally opposed to these kinds of arrangements which are not open or transparent either with respect to process, or price, implementation detail or even cost benefit analysis. Further, these discussions decrease confidence in, and in fact undercut the significant efforts of the IESO and market participants to undertake a market renewal project in Ontario which includes enhanced competitive processes.

APPrO has always championed open, transparent and competitive procurement processes. It is likely that other companies can provide similar products and services as compared to HQEM. If the province wants to derive low-cost clean energy, market-based mechanisms such as competitive procurement processes can achieve similar outcomes along what is being offered by HQEM, but at a lower price that competitive tension would help to produce.

I wanted you to clearly understand our position (which I can assure you is widely shared among all Ontario energy providers, major customers and other sector participants).

Please let me know if I can provide any further insights. My cell number is 647 444-6549.

David Butters
President & CEO
The Assn. of Power Producers of Ontario (APPrO)
1602-25 Adelaide St. E
Toronto, ON M5C 3A1

Sent from my iPad

DISCLAIMER: This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please immediately notify the sender and delete this e-mail message